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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 8:36 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; SUR

Subject: RE; CMTD2001300/RUC - LKK/ S)J1101P & SINTS60L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT
15:30

Attachments: SJM 7560L PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Ruth,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJN 7590L
Date of survey: 2/4/2020
Mumber of days (estimated) : 2 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 4:29 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com=

Cc: ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD2001300/RUC - LKK/ S1J11101P & SJN7560L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that repairer arranged to survey on 02/04/2020.

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: admin <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 4:11 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD2001300/RUC - LKK/ S1J1101P & SIN7560L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

G.NIVITHA
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{(408033)

From: Teg, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 4:00 PM

To: Sam Ng <samuel.auburnauto@gmail.com>; ‘admin-d@/kkauto.com’ <admin-d @lkkauto.com>;
‘assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com=>; sur@|kkauto.com

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2001300/RUC - LKK/ 5JJ1101P & SIN7560L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Our Reference : CMTD2001300/RUC
Your Reference ; SIN7560L
With Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY
Date: 01/04/2020
OUR Email: motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S AUBURN AUTO

Dear Samuel,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 51J1101P & SIN7560L ON 26.03.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SIN7560L on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Thank you,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO ' A century of Trust



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

& Downicad on the G T O
@ App Store Il P> Google Play

Download now @ or
*Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? Far Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message,

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Sam Ng <samuel.auburnauto@gmail.coms>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:532 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@s50mpo.com.sg>

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD2001300/RUC - PRI/ SJJ1101P & SJN7560L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Hi Grace,

The company decided to use LKK, please kindly revert to them.
with regards

Sam

Auburn Auto Pte Ltd
+65 9787 5558

On Wed, 1 Apr 2020 at 10:27, Teo, Grace <grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg=> wrote:
Our Reference : CMTD2001300/RUC
Your Reference : SIN7560L

Without Prejudice

EMAIL ONLY
Date: 01/04/2020

OUR Email: motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

Attention:

M/S AUBURN AUTO

Dear Samuel,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING 51J1101P & SIN7560L ON 26.03.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 31.03.2020.
Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
Kenneth Kong (North
1 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

2 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

3 In House Surveyor Teo See Ling

two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

=
Download now @ App Store or GmgIePlay

*For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Paolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {(acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INOVOLVING SIN7560L & 5JJ1101P ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30; Claim No. :
CMTD2001300/RUC

Hi Colleagues,

For your attention and necessary action please.

Best Regards
Raba'ah Mohd Ali
Claims Division

T: 6461 6555

—

Innovation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home &
i Private Motor Insurance

|
Download now @ ‘AﬂpStore or F. ge Ploy |
|

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to helding and asscciated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Sam Ng <samuel.auburnauto@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:54 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INOVOLVING 5JN7560L & 5JJ1101P ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Dear Officer-In-Charge,

We refer to the above.

We are handling the claims for our client’s car:

[SIN7560L]

The car is currently at:



3 Ang mo kio Street 62

#01-45 Link@Amk

The other party [si11101P] is under [ sompoInsurance | INSUrance.

We would like to amicably settle this directly with you.

In this regard, we would appreciate it if you could list your surveyors list
for us to choose to inspect car before our repair.

Thank you.

*Kindly call Samuel -97875558(hp) to make an Appointment*

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com
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SEUBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGATORE 408933 TEL : o5 62563561 FAX : (063 62564115

Your Ref; CMTD2001300/RUC

Our ref: C3/SMOZ0004787/Evd3 Date: 3/4/2020
The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.S]IN 75601

We thank you for your instruction on 1/4/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on_2/4/2020 at the premises of  M/S AUBURN AUTO PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  : 5$8.675.00

Revised Estimate Amount 1 8551.910.00
“Check” Items Amount 1 5%
Market Value : 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value =5
Nett Value : 8§

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear nfs portion.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor



admin

Fram:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Wednesday, 1 April 2020 4:00 FM

Sam Ng; ‘admin-d@|kkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'; sur@lkkauto.com
Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

CMTD2001300/RUC - LKK/ S11101P & SINTS60L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Our Reference : CMTD2001300/RUC

Your Reference ; SIN7560L

Date: 01/04/2020

Attention:
M/S AUBURN AUTO

Dear Samuel,

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JJ1101P & SIN7560L ON 26.03.2020

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

D: 8329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg



L @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INEI.IFIANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase?® via Sompo 5G

Download now @ AﬂPStﬂre P Google Play

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended tor the personis) or company namad and may contain confidential andicr
legally privileged information. Unautherised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, cur third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Sam Ng <samuel.auburnauto@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teoc@sompo.com,sg>

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com, sg=

Subject: Re: CMTD2001300/RUC - PRI/ SJJ1101P & SIN7S60L ACC ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Hi Grace,

The company decided to use LKK, please kindly revert to them,

with regards

Sam

Auburn Auto Pre Lid

+65 9787 5558

On Wed, 1 Apr 2020 at 10:27, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@ sompo.com.sg> wrole:
Our Reference : CMTD2001300/RUC

Your Reference : SIN7560L
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY
Date: 01/04/2020

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg



Attention:

M/S AUBURN AUTO

Dear Samuel,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 51J1101F & SIN7560L ON 26.03.2020
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
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
Kenneth Kong (North
1 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
tohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

2 Priarity Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong

3 In House Surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the
pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Best Aegards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

g

SOMPO
L A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

Download now @ App Store AaF G‘OGQLE Play

TFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidantial and/or
legally privileged infermation. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
nat the intended recipient. please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in cur Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf), Please click here for our
Privacy Policy

From: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg=

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INOVOLVING SIN7560L & SJJ1101P ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30; Claim No. : CMTD2001300/RUC

Hi Colleagues,

For your attention and necessary action please,

Best Regards

Raba'ah Mohd Al



Claims Division

T: 6461 6555

a . Innovation for Wellbeing
e,/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoaSG
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'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | © For Travel, Parsonal Accident, Home &
Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-maill, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Motice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is parmittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Sam Ng <samuel.auburnauto@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:54 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INOVOLVING SINTS60L & SII1101P ON 26 Mar 2020 AT 15:30

Dear Officer-In-Charge,



We refer to the above.

We are handling the claims for our client’s car:

[SIN7560L]

The car is currently at:
3 Ang mo kio Street 62

#01-45 Link@Amk

The other party [s111101P] is under [ sompo nsurance ] INSUrance.

We would like to amicably settle this directly with you.

In this regard, we would appreciate it if you could list your surveyors list for
us to choose to inspect car before our repair.

Thank you.

*Kindly call Samuel -97875558(hp) to make an Appointment*



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.;

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
974E

SINT560L

Mo

02 Apr 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8 AUTO
Blue

2009
1273230094
JTDER12WX03002002
97.0 kW (130 bhp}
$18,803.00

26 Feb 2009

26 Feb 2009

4

$18,803.00

Forfeited

$0.00

25Feb 2024

B - Car (1601cc & above)
L

$15,967.00

$12452.00

$12,452.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Apr 2020

"



&/212020 Uszed Toyola Wish Car & Used Cars & Vehiclas Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 26,800 §6,700 fyr 14-Apr-2009 1,794 cc 180,000 km
03/2024)

Cheapest In Town, No Repairs Needed, All Wear And Tear Done By Careful Owner,

Posted: 02-2pr-2020  Tags: 2009 Toycka Wish, Toyota Wish, Towota, Wish

Toyota Wish 1.84 X (COE till $51,800 $5,700 fyr 02-Juk-2000 1,797 ¢ 148,000 km
04/2029)

Price Shown Is Actual Selling Price, Ko Gimmick Deal, 100% Loan Available, New Paintwork, New Leather Seats, Tyres New, Absorbers
New, Engine Mounting All Replaced. No Repair Needed, Piease Call To Arrange Viewing.

Posted: D2-Apr-2020  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, Tovota Wish, Toyata, Wah

Tayota Wich 1. 8A [COE till £30,888 $6,520 Jyr 15-May-2006 1,794 cc 137,705 km
05/2026)

Mew Arrivall 1 Owner Unit! Drive With Confidence! Vehicle Comes With Ready New Paint Coat. Loan Interest From 2.98%. Cash Deal Is
Welcomed, Viewing Arrangement Is Avallable Till 9pm Daily.

Posted: 02-Apr-2020  Tags: 2006 Toycta Wish, Toyota Wish, Toyota, Wish

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $13,800 $7,390 fyr 14-Feb-2007 1,794 C 166,000 km
02/2022)

Immediate Transfer On The Spot Upon Full Payment, Very Clean And Well Mainzain, Black Leather Interlor, Non Smoker, Shelter Parking,
100% Mo Repair Meeded, Well Known For Its Fuel Efficiency And Spacious Leg Roam! Flexible Loan To Cater To Different Needs! High V..,

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Apr-2000  Tags: 2007 Topata Wish, Toyoka Wish, Toyota, Wish

Toyota Wish 1.8A Aero Tourer 512,500 $8,890 fyr 29-Awg-2006 1,794 oo 172,528 km
(COE till 0B/2021)
-hn-:r-.—u-lr" {Low Cost Suitable For Shaort Term Commitment) Selling Slightly Above Paper Plus Body Value OF $1200, Excellent Choice For Tt's Good
My Fuel Consumption And Road Tax Costs. High PQP Value OF $27,232 Equivalent To High Paper Value. Fully Done Up To Showroom Unit 5.

Posted: (2-Agr-2020  Tags: 2006 Tovota Wish, Towota Wish, Tayota, Wish

AWERTISING

Toyota Wish 1.8A [COE till $6,288 £10,430 fyr 09-Nov-2005 1,794 ¢ .
11/2020)

Geod For Short Term Usage. Drive Till The End With No Worries! In-Hse Loan Can Be Provided. Please Call For Inquiries And Viewing.

Posted: 02-8pr-3030  Tags: 2005 Tovota Wish, Towota Wish, Toyota, Wish

Toyota Wish 2,04 [COE till 535,800 $B,070 fyr 09-Mar-2010 1,987 cc 63,693 km
03/2025)

Genuing Low Mileage B3635Km. Low Mileage Done, Bank And In House Full Loan Available. STAVICOM Evaluation Welcome, Trade-In
Welcome. Kindly Contact Our Sales Advisor Far Viewing And Test Drive,

hitps.iwww.sgcarmart.comiused_cars/listing. php?MOD=Toyota+Wish&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=10&VEH=0&ANL=2
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MALMZO0ATI4E / Ah Lim Motor Company - AMK
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27/0Q72020 1616
SUBMITTED BY: Edeen Chua

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repart Wrrcl:':lx th details of the accident fo speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possinle. Any wilful misrepresanation or witholding of material facts may alow Insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by msurance companies 15 nel an admission of policy liaility on the part of the insurance companias
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report wil, for 3 fee, be made available upon appiication by interasted parties
7. By the Indgemant of this repoart to the insurers, you hereby congent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report baing made avallable

afarasald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

27/03/2020 16:16

261032020 15:30

BLK 66 LORONG 4 CAR PARK TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Murnber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJINTSE0L

GOLDEN SHAW PTE LTD
2XKXXNITEE
SAMUELNGWEICHIEH@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97875558
OFFICE-BTTR8577

TOYOTA
WISH 1.8 AUTO

HIRE & REWARDS

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

TOKIC MARINE INSURAMNCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

19-MKO01053-R00

30M 212019 - 2911272020

AMINAH DELIMA BINTE RAIS
SHXAXADZE

02/0aM1972

OUTDOOR

211072015

4 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-B7798577

DELIMA2471@GMAIL COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ELK 58 LORONG 4 TOA PAYOH #06-55
310058
NO

OTHER - HIRER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

MO
2
YES

MO

YES

TOA PAYOH N.P.C
NO

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OFf Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
MO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJJ1101P

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
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Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat balts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

AMINAH DELIMA BINTE RAIS

CHEST PAIN
SJINTS60L
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Date of accident: = © /bif:-nm Time: 1520  Location:

Bk b Lotewg & CarfAge

My Vehicle A: _S T4 S5e0 L. Vehicle B:__ 237 1ioy P Vehicle C:

A PAwod

SKETCH PLAN

I . { P T

| Lpts |
Y i\] | |

! _J -
A =
—"_."il Ee‘,,r( ri- ——_t>
/ 'r:' | i —

| oot S

1]
! | e

Ry e - = R -

Carporlk
]

Ercltance

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T/ 303 5L /3N 7
4 /

-

[ claim ODJTP at Ah Lim Motor aim OD/{ P at other workshop Reporting Only
Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident re
My workshop

Email address :

& myself :

Emall address : delimatai E’_ﬂmdll - Loy

Mote: Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information. ﬂ

DECLARATION o
1/We declare peeTon

Diriver's Signm!uL ﬁe_pwting Centre Personnel's Signature
[ driver is not the palicyhalder) Mame:

Date B Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Date & Time:

R Lt EAO O CONAF
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Ay wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may aliow insurance companies to repudiate policy Bability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurancs
companies.

' ing may be referred i tigation.

€. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapare (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 3t the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal Information™) and disclose and transier such
Personal Information to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) invelved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpase(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:

(i} Investigating ihe accident and/or my daims;
(lii) carrying out and/far dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enguiries by me:

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of eorrespendence, statements, invelces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same 25 well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with nvy claims. [collectively the
"Purposes”}

b} allinsurer(s) who have nsured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

fc} oy Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agens(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to campile clakms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} 1o 2l insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investizating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

fii} fer complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Palicyholder's Driver's Hnnﬂurt Reparting Centr
Date & Time: (1§ driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Data & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Toa Paych N.P.C

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

83 Toa Paych Central #01-02 Tea Payoh
Community Building SINGAPORE 319194

Tel No: 1800-2519989
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

R

TR20200326/2115

1af3
Report No. T/20200326/2115

Date/Time Report Made: | Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
26/03/2020 18:06 | E/20200326/0139 142
_Informant’s Particulars T : i
Name of Informant: Address:
AMINAH DELIMA BINTE RAIS APT BLK 58 LORONG 4 TOA PAYOH #06-55 SINGAPORE
310058
ID Type / ID No..: Contact Mo..
NRIC NO / 87250452 Home/Office: Mobile: 87798577
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN !
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Famale 47 02/0511972 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay
Ceccupation: Driving Licence Information:
Grab Driver Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident :
Typeof Non-Injury Drink Date/Time of | Type of Location:
Accidant: Hit and Run Drive: Accident; Car Park
Mo 26/03/2020 15:30 '
Location:
Along Road 1 |
LORONG 4 TOA PAYOH '
Blk 86 Lorong 4 Toa Payoh Carpark
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Vehicle rear to side ambulance:
L Ne
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Mode! Color  Condition | No of Passenger
SJJ1101P | Car 0
|
SJINTSBOL | Car 0

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Invalved: No

Mo. of Pedestrians Injured; NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station OFf Origin:
Toa Payoh NF.C

Sketch Plan Pg. 4

93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Payoh
Community Building SINGAPORE 319194  coNTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2518599

TI20200326/2115

Report No. T/20200326/2115

Driver R En CRIE
Name AMINAH DELIMA BINTE RAIS | 1D No, S7250492E ';
]

Related Vehicle | SINTS60L (Car) Contact No.| 87798577 |

HospitalfClinic | NIL Class of | Class: 3 5
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence & |
Expiry Date

. Date Treatment | NIL

Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave

[ NIL

Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 26/03/2020 at about 1530hrs, | was driving my vehicle(SJN7560L) and traveling inside the car park of

Blk 66 Lorong 4 Toa Payoh. | was traveling on a straight road at the car park, looking for parking lot.

Suddenly, one vehicle{SJJ1101P) which was parked head in at lot 193, reversed out and the rear of his
vehicle, collidad onto the left rear side of my vehicle, Subsequently, we alighted from our vehicle and

made a check. Upon asking for settlement, the other driver mentioned that he don't know anything and he
don't care, The said driver then drove away without leaving any pariculars behind,

My vehicle sustained deep scratches, marks and holes on the lefl rear side. However, there was no
government property damage. After the accident, | falt that my chest was tight. | will consult the doctor

whenever needed. No one was conveyed to the hospital.
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

Sl '
SINGAPORE WAL AT

Police Station Of Origin: 30f3
Toa Payoh N.P.C Report No. T/20200326/2115
83 Toa Paych Central #)1-02 Toa Payoh

Cnmmunity Bllﬂﬁiﬂg SINGAPORE 319194 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2519599

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repprt: Signature Of Informant:
E/
Sgt 2 KELVIN ONG LIN WEI / %’}
Signature Of Interpreter " Date/Time:
Mot applicable 2B/03/2020 18:08
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/HRT/
S| KALESWAR| PALANI AP SN 168
Contact No.' 65478902 ® Tl %

Authentication Stamp / /

NP168

SIGNATURE

Fage & of 18



INS CERT Pg. 1

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid.

[Company Reg No: 1823000740 (GST Reg Mo M2-0000023-4] w
20 McCatum Street #09-01 Toxio Marine Contre Singapore 063046

T §B5) B221 6111 F:[B5) 5221 4355 [ 05) 6224 0835 £ umisSiokiomarinecom.sg W, www okiomarning.com

: TOKIOMARINE
?J:‘;”ﬁ:ﬂ;un INSURANCE GROLP
Certificate of Insurance FORM MXIH

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Policy No.:  19-MEKG01053-R00 (Privaie Motor Car)

1. Index Mark and Registration Number SINTSHO0L Chassis No.: ITDERI2WX03002002
of Vehicle
2. Name of Policyholder GOLDEN SHAW PTE LTD /L EJ ‘G’H

3. Effective date of the Commencement of .?Q ( /I -) ’L ‘{

Insurance for the purposes of the Act 30122019
4. Date of Expiry of Insurance 20/12/2020

5. Persons or Class of Persons entitled to drive®
Any person wha is deiving on the Policyholder's order or with their permission.
Thee hirer.
Amy other person who is driving on the hirer's order or with his/ their parmission.

* Provided that the Porson deiving is pensittsd m sccondusce with the lioensing or ot laws or regubations w drive (e Motor Vehicle or at been
80 permivied and i not disqualified by order of o Court of Law or hy rezson of amy enactmest ar negulation in that behall from driving the Motor
Wehicle. And provided funher that the hMotor Vehicle is registercd under the Road Traffic Act and s registration umser the Road Traflic Act has
nat been cancelled ot the time of the accident loss ar damage

6, Limitations as to use®

Use for the carriage of passengers or goods in conneetion with the Policyholder's business o the hirer's business

Use for social domestie and plensure purpose and business purposes of the Palicyholder or of any person 1o whom the
vehicle is hired,

The Policy does nol cover:-

11 Use for racing, pace-making, releability rial or specd-testing.

2] Use whilst drawing a trailer excepd the towing {other than for reward) of any one disabled mechanically propelied
vehiche.

# Limsimitons repatered minpenniinve by Seettan 8 of the Motar Fekicles (Third-Pargye Risks and Compensations At {Chapner 185)
rnt Seeviour ¥ of the Ko Tromsporr der, TOET fafinisia), wre sof to be nehided wader these Ieadings

We hanchy cenifiy that the Policy 1 which this Cenifiemie relntes 8 fsswed m accordance with e provision of the Motor Vehicles

{Third-Party Risks and Comperaation) Act (Chapser 189) and Pfan 1V ol the Road Tramsport Act, 1957 (Malayaia),

Please refer b0 the Policy Schedule For full detagh, tcrms and conditions of the insumiee.

This Centificate is nol imnsferable. During it cumrency, if the insurance is camcelle for whatsoover reasom, you mausa retsm the Certilicate 1o Tekia
Marie Insurance Smgapore Lad within 7 days thereof or, if the Cenificate has been kost destroyed, you mist make a satutory declarntion Lo that
elfect. Failure wo comply with this duty & an offence under Motor Vehicle {Third-Pary Rsks and Compensatsan) Act (Chapier 18%)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Account.  2417DDA
Insurance Plan: Third Party Cover Only
Palicy Excess: Exeess-Third Party (Sect 1) SGD 2,500

Young/Inexperienced Driver  SGD 1,500  (In Additios To Cram Damage Claims Excess)

Tokio Marine lnsurance Singapore Lid.

Authorised Signature

User Name:  Tuy Pui Leng Katherine - Primted  {1040973020
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Driving License Pg. 1

* DRIVING CICENCE | REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE )

IDENTITY € ARD MR Sj’iﬁ_ -iEIEE
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AUBURN AUTO PTE LTD

176 Sin Ming Drive #04-18 Sin Ming Autocare,
Singapore 575721

Tel : +65 8608 0808

Email: auburnauto.claim@gmail.com

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

RE: ACCIDENTS INVOLVING VEHICLE SJN3299T & YP3057L ON 08 Oct
2019

Dear Office In Charge,

Our Client, Golden Charter Pte Ltd (UEN:201529252Z) has authorized

Auburn Auto Pte Ltd to repair, fix, maintain & receive payment for
this vehicle sin3299T in aspect for this accident as mentioned in the

title.

(signature & company stamp reguired)
Client:

Name: |

Designation:

Contact:



AUBURN AUTO PTE LTD

176 Sin Ming Drive #04-18 Sin Ming Autocare, Singapore 575721
Tel : +65 9787 5558

Email: samuel.auburnautoi@ gmail.com

Vehicle No: SIN7506L
Maodel: Toyota Wish

QTY Description Repairer's Estimate
Spare Parts - List Items

1 Rear L/H Panel S 1,100.00
| Rear L/'H Panel Mechanism 5 a0, 00
1 Rear L/H Door Lock b3 280.00
1 Rear L/'H Panel Windscreen Seal b 105.00
1 Rear L'H Panel Bumper -~ [/ b 1,200.00
1 Rear L/H Panel Bumper Side Retainers . K s 250.00
| Rear L/H Panel Bumper Reflectors 5 720.00
] Rear L/H Panel Garnish $ 260.00
1 Rear L/H Panel Inner Garnish b 350.00
1 Rubber Moulding 5 120.00
1 Rear L/H Head Light b 750.00

S 5,735.00

Pagelof3
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S/N.

Special Nett ltems
Rear L'H Windscreen Sealant
Rear L/H Panel bumper clip

Labour Charges

Remove and refit rear R/H Panel
Remove and refit rear R/H Panel bumper
Remove, refit and replaced damage and check up

rear electrical wiring

Remove and refit inner garnishes trim to assist
repair

To apply undercoating on replaced panel

To Respray Painting.

GRAND TOTAL

AMT S$ y
$ 120.00
$ 150.00
$ 270.00

$ 500.00
$ 300.00

8 150.00

5 200.00
$ 120.00
$ 1,400.00

s 2,670.00

S 8,675.00
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rdingly)
Survey: st / 2nd /

Surveyor Details:

g | & L |
\7ovt (LKK )
{NamE} oy d : ",-?_I, ; II_:
{Contact) (V1 & ‘
(Email) =
(Signature)

fll I-"II"I ,"I/.':;r 3 {.Id"j (e
(Date/Time) __ -~ f Ml A JI).9‘rI

Aulg Consultants hen-: iify

e Repairer of the followin
T - eaunvey beforelafier spray p
Tay ﬁsmagednaiﬂsj during
ntes are sublset to confim

F Ry SURVEY TS on @ "Withou:

12l modification(s) is alowed

neflary itemis) must be res,

“t 10 final approval from insura .

By
2" basis

and
Ampany

viedgea by Repainer
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